




From: Sarah Bright
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: RE: representation petition
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:09:17 PM
Attachments: Petition and COS.pdf

External Email

Hello, my last failed to send. I will have to send cards individually.
 

From: Sarah Bright 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:06 PM
To: 'filing@perc.wa.gov' <filing@perc.wa.gov>
Cc: Rose Powers <rpowers@seiu925.org>; Caroline Vidal <cvidal@seiu925.org>; Tricia Schroeder
<TSchroeder@seiu925.org>
Subject: representation petition
 
Hello,
 
Attached please find a representation petition, a certificate of service, and membership
cards. Apologies for the individual pdfs, we are having tech difficulties.
 
Thank you,
Sarah
 
Sarah Bright
she/her/hers
Organizing Director
SEIU Local 925
Cell: 253-297-9149
Office: 206-322-3010 x322
Email:
sbright@seiu925.org
 
“Life is a hard battle anyway. If we laugh and sing a little as we fight the good fight of
freedom, it makes it all go easier. I will not allow my life’s light to be determined
by the
darkness around me.” – Sojourner Truth
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